# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

Minutes

Thursday, February 4, 2021 (ZOOM meeting)

Present:	A. Hoffman, I. O'Connor, J. Parker, C. Kinney (Proxy for J. Chagnon), L. Hensley,
	T. Recalde, P. Gustin, J. Bernal, M. Cox, A. Dines, J. Estep, E. Helscher, J. Kalchik,
	C. Lopez, A. Moctezuma, N.S. Robinson, A. Saballett, D. Borbon, T. Nguyen,
	A. Svedberg
Absent:	J. Chagnon (Excused)
Guests:	K. Choi, E. Evans, M. Romero

#### **Agenda/Minutes**

- \* MSC M. Cox/A. Dines to approve the February 4, 2021 agenda with the addition of CACM 110 and CACM 211 Mesa Deactivations to item 5.1.
- \* MSC M. Cox/E. Helscher to approve the December 3, 2020 minutes.

#### Information

- \* A. Hoffman announced the new procedure of AP 5031 Instructional Materials Fees and the AP 5152.1 Military Education deactivation were approved by the Mesa Academic Senate. The procedure AP 5104 Contract Education will be reviewed by the Mesa Academic Senate after District and AFT discussions.
- \* A. Hoffman reported Miramar's request for an Asian American Studies designator was approved by CIC as Asian American Pacific Islanders (AAPI).
- \* A. Hoffman shared information from a Miramar presentation on Competency-Based Education (CBE) given by D. Short. Competency-Based Education allows students to progress and complete courses at their own speed and learning abilities to acquire competency in the subject area rather than having to complete a course within a set timeframe. The Chancellor's Office sent out a request for colleges to participate in a pilot to implement CBE over the next several years. I. O'Connor informed the committee the deadline to apply for the CBE pilot program is March 5, 2021 and feels it will be at least a 2-year process. If available, A. Hoffman will email committee members D. Short's presentation.
- \* J. Parker reported the twenty-two BLAS and CHIC courses submitted for CSUGE-B pattern Area F. Ethnic Studies (3-units) have been approved. The adjusted CSUGE-B pattern will remain at 39-units by lowering the units in Area D. Social Studies to 6-units and adding the new Area F. Ethnic Studies 3-units. J. Parker thanked the BLAS and CHIC department's faculty, C. Kinney, the CRC committee, and administrators for their assistance in accomplishing this task. I. O'Connor thanked J. Parker for spearheading the change and placing SDCCD as a leader in completing the adjustment to the CSUGE-B pattern.
- \* In November 2020, during the 5-year review of the Social Justice TMCs J. Parker composed a letter to the C-ID Grant Coordinator for the State Academic Senate recommending the removal of Ethnic Studies and Gender Studies disciplines from under the Social Justice TMC umbrella, and create autonomous TMCs to align with CSU majors. The response to the letter was positive for the Ethnic Studies TMC but the Social Justice Gender Studies TMC was not addressed. J. Parker thanked those who added their signatures to the letter.
- \* M. Romero and K. Choi presented a slide show on <u>SG21 Work-Based Learning</u>. SG21 is a

new data element for the statewide Management Information System (MIS) and it is being utilized to record the number of students who participate in work-based learning activities and/or work-based courses. These SG21 activities and/or courses prepare students for employment, allows students to apply learning through practical experience and allows students to build awareness of the variety of careers available to them. SDCCD courses, such as work experience and Directed Clinical Practice (DCP), will be coded as SG21 in CS beginning Summer 2021. Other courses will need to be approved for the SG21 code. The link to the presentation is also provided at the end of the minutes.

#### **Status of Mesa ADT Degrees**

- \* The Music AA-T Degree revision was BOT approved and has been submitted to the State Inventory (COCI).
- \* The Chemistry AS-T continues to await more information from state officials before it can be resubmitted.

## **Committee Level Curriculum**

## **Consent Agenda**

- \* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to submit the following consent agenda items to CIC.
  - MEDA 086 Mesa only revision
  - PHIL 105 aligned revision
  - SOCO 101, SOCO 110, SOCO 150 & SOCO 201 aligned revisions

#### New Items for Review

- \* MSC M. Cox/J. Bernal to submit CACM 110, CACM 211 & CACM 292 Mesa only deactivations to CIC as walk-ins.
- \* The Mesa only DANC 261A, DANC 261B, DANC 261C & DANC 261D revisions were placed on hold.
- \* MSC M. Cox/A. Dines to submit FERM 120 & FERM 130 Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Cox/J. Parker to submit NDTE 121, NDTE 140, NDTE 150 and NDTE 260 Mesa only revisions to CIC as walk-ins.
- \* MSC M. Cox/A. Dines to submit NUTR 270 Mesa only revision to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Cox/ A. Saballett to submit **SOCO 270** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Cox/J. Bernal to submit Commercial Dance CA Mesa only revision to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Cox/A. Saballett to submit DANC AA Degree Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/J. Kalach to submit **DENA Office Administration CA** Mesa only new program to CIC as a walk-in.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/J. Kalach to submit **DENA Assisting (RDA, CDA) AS & CA** Mesa only revisions to CIC as walk-ins.
- \* The Mesa only ENGL AA Degree revision was placed on hold.
- \* MSC M. Cox/J. Parker to submit **NDTE Technology AS & CA** Mesa only revisions to CIC as walk-ins.

#### Items on Hold

- \* The POLI Pathway to Law School CA Mesa only new program award remains on hold.
- \* **CHIC 250** aligned activation with distance learning remains on hold.
- \* ARCH 113 Mesa only new course with distance learning remains on hold.
- \* DRAM 114A & DRAM 114B Mesa only new courses with distance learning remain on

hold.

\* ARCH University Track, ARCH Design & ARCH Technician AS Degrees Mesa only revisions remain on hold.

# City

- \* MSC M. Cox/E. Helscher to support CISC 187 aligned revision.
- \* MSC M. Cox/J. Bernal to support **DRAM 205** aligned new course.
- \* The SDG&E Lineman CA revision proposal was reviewed without comment.

#### Miramar

- \* MSC M. Cox/J. Parker to support CISC 071 aligned deactivation.
- \* The FIPT327AB deactivation proposals were reviewed without comment.

## Handouts/Adjournment

- \* The 12/10/2020 CIC summary was emailed to CRC members.
- \* MSC M. Cox/ T. Nguyen to adjourn at 3:40 pm.

Minutes approved by

Andrew Hoffman and Isabel O'Connor, Co-Chairs Next Meeting: February 18, 2020 at 2:15 pm via Zoom

Link to the SG21 presentation: https://drive.google.com/file/d/10IS8CVM\_c2UOE01SFbLIWPVuyNSX45kW/view